# Beeford Parish Council Updates 9th November 2020

<u>Present:</u> Chairman Keith McCloud, Clerk to Parish Council Anne McCloud No Councillors present due to Covid 19 Government Guideline changes.

**1.** To accept minutes of the meeting – No Parish Council meeting due to Covid 19 guidelines. Draft minutes dated 12<sup>th</sup> October matters arising 4c an amendment has been made to read "a donation will be made to the Royal British Legion".

#### 2. Matters arising

a. Unfortunately, our Parish Council meetings have been cancelled due to new lockdown measures that has been put in place. An update has been received from Mathew Buckley ERYCC recommending that no face to face meetings to take place unless it is reasonably necessary. Once again delegated duties will remain with the Chair and the Clerk.

b. Due to lockdown restrictions the Parish Council wreath was placed on the cenotaph by Cllr. Robson on Remembrance Sunday as there was no service.

### 5. Correspondence

- a. Email has been received from Reverend Grainger-Smith thanking the Parish Council for the contribution of £300.00 towards the tree project. This has been paid by bacs.
- b. Email received from Simon Riley ERYCC relating to the annual survey estimating the number of rough sleepers on the evening of Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> into the morning of 12<sup>th</sup> November in Beeford. The Clerk investigated and monitored the evening and found no rough sleepers in Beeford.
- c. A notice was received from Jane Evison "something you should know about". Please see attached. Briefly this is stating that ERYC and Hull CC have entered discussions about adopting a Mayoral Combined Authority status between the two authorities. The Clerk has placed this notice on the Parish Council website and in the Beeford Buzz.
- d. Damaged Manhole cover was reported to ERYCC response received stating ERYCC have sent a section 81 defect to Yorkshire Water for repair/replacement.
- e. Street light out at Wharram Fields has been reported to ERYCC. A reply has been received stating that this light was purchased by the Parish Council in 2003. The Clerk has requested the repair of the light and will investigate ownership with ERYCC after works have been completed. If any Councillors sitting in 2003 can shed any light on this matter that would be appreciated.
- f. Annual Insurance with Zurich due for renewal, Clerk to update and administer. g. Letter received from Beeford Community Association asking for a contribution for the purchase and installation of a new electric hand dryer in the Accessible Toilet. The Chairman has agreed that a contribution of £200 via the LWFF be made.

### 6. Finance

a. bacs payments: - Royal British Legion £ 30.00
Parochial Church Council of Beeford £300.00
Beeford Community Centre £200.00
Miller Garden Services grass cutting Sept/Oct £120.00

## 7. Planning

Please refer to Planning Portal. www.eastriding.gov.uk/planning-permission

- a. 6 Glebe Gardens Fell of a tree 20/03388/TPO Granted
- b. 23 dwellings Main Street, Beeford 19/03238 notification of application to be considered by the Eastern Area Sub Committee  $2^{nd}$  November 2020.
- c. 48 Main Street single storey extension 20/03523/PLF New Application.

## 8. Children's Play Area

- a. Installation of new Play Area Equipment has been installed and works completed.
- b. Thank you to Cllrs Turner and Cllr Robson who conducted key duty at the play area. An email was received by Mathew Buckley Head of Legal ERYCC saying that the new lockdown restrictions do not require the closure of outdoor play areas. With this is mind and demand for the play area to stay open it will remain open as long as all guidelines are followed, and parents remain responsible. Should the need arise for the Play Area to be closed again due to guidelines this will be done.
- **c.** Michael Miller has now sold his garden business and confirmed that he will no longer be cutting the grass. It is with this in mind that we now require tenders for the ongoing park maintenance. Clerk to administer.

## 9.Lissett Wind Farm - no updates

## 10. Crime Updates

a. There has been some Police presence in the village promoting community watch and they have visited several dwellings in Beeford. Please be aware there are a lot of scams via emails, do not click onto these links or attachment if asked to do so and never give any personal details.

Dated 12th November 2020

Next Parish Council meeting to be advised.